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June 21, 2018 
 
 
Verlyn Miller 
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
3500 Comanche NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
 
 
RE: T Mobile Store 
 6015 4th St NW 
 Permanent C.O. for Shell Completion - Accepted 
  Engineer’s Stamp Date: 7/20/17 
  Certification Dated: 6/1/18 
  Hydrology File: F14D075 
 
Dear Mr. Miller, 
 
Based on the certification provided on 6/1/18, this submittal is approved for Permanent Release 
of Occupancy by Hydrology for Shell Completion. However, before a permanent CO can be 
accepted for the tenant improvement the following must be addressed: 
 
Prior to Permanent Certificate of Occupancy (Tenant Improvement): 
1. The Public Work Order must be complete and closed out. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

 
 
 
 
C: Email   Serna, Yvette M.; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M. 
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June 8, 2018 
 
 
Verlyn Miller 
Miller Engineering Consultants, Inc. 
3500 Comanche NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
 
 
RE: T Mobile Store 
 6015 4th St NW 
 30 Day Temporary C.O. - Accepted 
  Engineer’s Stamp Date: 7/20/17 
  Certification Dated: 6/1/18 
  Hydrology File: F14D075 
 
Dear Mr. Miller, 
 
Based on the certification provided on 6/1/18, this submittal is approved for a 30-day Temporary 
Release of Occupancy by Hydrology. However, before a permanent CO can be accepted the 
following must be addressed: 
 
Prior to Permanent Certificate of Occupancy: 
1. The Public Work Order must be complete and closed out. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

 
 
 
 
C: Email   Serna, Yvette M.; Fox, Debi; Tena, Victoria C.; Sandoval, Darlene M. 














